



## Home and School Association & Student Council Meeting – 14 May 2018

### Welcome, Sign In and Introductions

Meeting called to order at 6.40

### Principal's Message

- New, electronic, school sign will be installed any day. The Buddy Bench will finally be installed as well. A 16ft screen in the Gym will be installed on the stage. The Playground install is scheduled for Spring/Summer.
- Upcoming events
  - 15<sup>th</sup> May – Grade 4 and 5 going to Allan Drive Invention Convention
  - 17<sup>th</sup> May – Outdoor Classroom Day
  - 18<sup>th</sup> May – Forest of Reading trip.
  - 17<sup>th</sup> & 18<sup>th</sup> May – Grade 2 Scientist in the School
  - Yearbook sales starting soon ONLINE
  - 23<sup>rd</sup> May – Volunteer Breakfast in the Library
  - 23<sup>rd</sup>, 24<sup>th</sup>, 25<sup>th</sup> and 29<sup>th</sup> May are scheduled for Grade 3 EQAO
  - 25<sup>th</sup> May – Mrs. Boese and M. Pag's classes going to the Senior Centre
  - 25<sup>th</sup> May – Hat Day
  - 31<sup>st</sup> May – Eagle of the Month / character assembly
  - 31<sup>st</sup> May – Grade 5 Photo + whole school photo
  - 1<sup>st</sup> June – Cold Creek
  - 1<sup>st</sup> June – Jim Arnold to speak to Grade 4s (*moved to June 4<sup>th</sup> after meeting*)
  - 5<sup>th</sup> June – Student Votes for Grade 5 and the 4/5 class.
  - 6<sup>th</sup> June – Track and Field at Humberview
  - 7<sup>th</sup> June – Clarence Squires Cross Country meet
  - 7<sup>th</sup> June – Last day of Yearbook sales
  - 7<sup>th</sup> June – End of Year BBQ
  - 11<sup>th</sup> June – PD Day /Report Card Writing Day
  - 12<sup>th</sup> June – Allan Drive Tour for Grade 5s
  - 14<sup>th</sup> June – Staff Appreciation Luncheon
  - 21<sup>st</sup> June – Grade 5 Graduation at 10:00am
  - 22<sup>nd</sup> June – SK Graduation at 9.30am
  - 27<sup>th</sup> June – Report Cards go home
  - 28<sup>th</sup> June – Last day of school for the students
  - 29<sup>th</sup> June – PD Day

### Recognition of member for their work with H&S over the years

### **Financial Update**

- Taking into account CAPE items, estimate for the playground, and Grade 5 and SK graduation, we have \$4500 remaining for the year. This is after keeping \$2000 back for start up costs for the 2018/2019 year.

### **Staff/Teacher Requests**

- Mr. Randall has requested a stereo system to be used for the dance program. Cost of \$280 + tax. **PASSED**

### **Movie Night Update**

- This was the best Movie Night so far.
- There was a boost in attendance thanks to the email sent to let families know that the school still had power during the storm.
- A couple of families dropped their children off and left, although it is clearly printed on the forms that parental supervision is required.
- 2/3s of the water, all bracelets, all popcorn, and all hotdogs were sold.
- After costs of \$135, H&S made a profit of \$384.

### **Hotdog Days Update**

- Went well today, even though we only had 5 people. We made another \$540.

### **Spirit Wear**

- 114 shirts were sold at \$6.50 per shirt. \$1147.50 gross, minus cost and munchalunch fee leaves approximately \$373.09 net.
- Order will be put in tonight.
- Some orders were handed in completely blank. Consensus to refund the money when requested, and original orders to be given back with shirts.

### **Teacher Appreciation Lunch**

- Member to give forms for printing by tomorrow.
- Offer for help given.

### **End of Year BBQ**

- Discussion regarding Silent Auction vs Basket Raffle. Silent Auction does not require a lottery license, but Basket Raffle has potential to raise more money.
- H&S to sell popcorn and freezies.
- Police, fire fighters, Caledon Parks and Rec, and others to be there.

### **Grade 5 and Kindergarten Graduation**

- Member to find cupcake numbers for kindergarten grad last year.
- Need more volunteers for Grade 5 graduation – ask some Gr 4 moms.
- So far only three volunteers.
- Two members to do Kindergarten Grad alone

### **Fundraising Goals 2018/2019**

- Outdoor classroom – Staff is really behind this idea
- DPA bags

### **Open Discussion**

- Discussion regarding frequency of Food Days and how it aligns with different families' values. Are we exceeding days allowed under Food & Beverage Policy? Cookies for Cookie Days are actually in compliance, so not exceeding the amount of days. AG to discuss with staff.
- Some parents would like to pick and choose when to order – though this has proved to be problematic in the past.
- Parent expressed that they enjoyed a lot of the charity events that the school participated in.
- Member prints 80-90% of the documents for Home and School and has for the past few years. Her printer has died. Discussion over purchasing printer through H&S and whether it is a reasonable expense and what expectations would be going forward. Everyone agreed that it was a reasonable expense.
- Still looking for EQAO volunteers.

**Next Meeting: Monday, 11<sup>th</sup> May 2018 at 6.30pm not in the library.**